Mandy Wang/DOC/BTL To Evelyn. Cherry@fcc. gov
2014-02-24 21:26 cc Mandy. wang@tl. org. cn
bece

Subject Re: FCC Equipment Authorization System[H

Dear Cherry,

Thanks for your letter !
Please see below blue words for the reply.

Re: FCC ID: MCLCS-E340W

Applicant: HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd.
Correspondence Reference 45366

Number:

Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA501899

Date of Original E-mail: 02/19/2014

The initial administrative review of this application fling shows that the required imposed
application processing fee has been verified as paid. The request for confidentiality of internal
photos and the user's manual require further justification which is in the form of a Non-Disclosure
Agreement for both internal photos and the user manual for permanent confidentiality request?
Please review FCC Publication No. 726920 dated 12/3/2012. You have provided the following
statement to the further justification has not been provided for administrative review. You state
the following and as quoted: "2 - The asterisked items (*) require further justification before
permanent confidentiality will be allowed. These also currently require review by the FCC under
their Permit-But-Ask policy before the grant is issued and can delay completion of an application.
Further justification should be added to the note above. One such example for a potted device
would be: “The EUT is FULLY potted using a non-removable epoxy based material. Removal of
potting material causes irreparable damage to internal circuitry. See photographs exhibits that
outline the device before and after potting.” 3 - Must be signed by applicant contact given for
applicant on the FCC site, or by the authorized agent if an appropriate.” Let me further emphasize,
this requirement is in the form of a Non-Disclosure Agreement. Review FCC Publication No.
726920 dated 12/3/2012, posted on the World Wide Web.

REPLY :
Please see the new submitted re—signed Non-Disclosure Agreement named as “FCC

Request for Confidential letter-Verl.pdf”.
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Office of Engineering and Technology

To: Mandy Wang, Neutron Engineering Inc.
Mandy.wang@btl.org.cn
From: Evelyn Cherry

Evelyn.Cherry@fcc.gov

Re: FCC ID: MCLCS-E340W

Applicant: HON HAI Precision Ind. Co., Ltd.
Correspondence Reference 45366

Number:

Form 731 Confirmation Number: EA501899

Date of Original E-mail: 02/19/2014

The initial administrative review of this application fling shows that the required imposed
application processing fee has been verified as paid. The request for confidentiality of internal
photos and the user's manual require further justification which is in the form of a Non-Disclosure
Agreement for both internal photos and the user manual for permanent confidentiality request?
Please review FCC Publication No. 726920 dated 12/3/2012. You have provided the following
statement to the further justification has not been provided for administrative review. You state
the following and as quoted: "2 - The asterisked items (*) require further justification before
permanent confidentiality will be allowed. These also currently require review by the FCC under
their Permit-But-Ask policy before the grant is issued and can delay completion of an application.
Further justification should be added to the note above. One such example for a potted device
would be: “The EUT is FULLY potted using a non-removable epoxy based material. Removal of
potting material causes irreparable damage to internal circuitry. See photographs exhibits that
outline the device before and after potting.” 3 - Must be signed by applicant contact given for
applicant on the FCC site, or by the authorized agent if an appropriate.” Let me further emphasize,
this requirement is in the form of a Non-Disclosure Agreement. Review FCC Publication No.
726920 dated 12/3/2012, posted on the World Wide Web.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 60 days of the original
e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section



1.1108

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the Reply button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at www.fcc.gov, E-Filing, OET
Equipment Authorization Electronic Filing, Submit Correspondence, Select Correspondence
pertaining to EAS (Equipment Authorization System). Also, please note that partial responses
increase processing time and should not be submitted.

Any guestions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the email address
listed below the name of the sender.



